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From: Huston, Celia J.
To: Peters, Dena M.
Subject: FW: Embedded Librarian at Veteran"s Resource Center, Fall  2013
Date: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 1:06:54 PM


5.10
 
The beginning of this email string where Patti gives her Vet Center hours is the evidence piece
 


From: Wall, Patricia A. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Huston, Celia J.
Cc: Evans-Perry, Virginia
Subject: FW: Embedded Librarian at Veteran's Resource Center, Fall 2013
 
 
 


From: Lindsey, Carolyn M 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 11:56 AM
To: Cabrales, Joe L; Wall, Patricia A.
Cc: Ferri-Milligan, Paula; Lewis, Eupeterson M
Subject: RE: Embedded Librarian at Veteran's Resource Center, Fall 2013
 
Patti,
As always we look forward to it. It really is a tremendous help to our Vets.
 
Thank you for continuing to provide the service.
 
Carolyn
 


From: Cabrales, Joe L 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 11:36 AM
To: Wall, Patricia A.
Cc: Ferri-Milligan, Paula; Lewis, Eupeterson M; Lindsey, Carolyn M
Subject: RE: Embedded Librarian at Veteran's Resource Center, Fall 2013
 
Hello Patti,
What an excellent service to our student Veterans. If I can assist in any way please don’t hesitate to
call on me.
Thank you,
 
Joe Cabrales
Interim Vice President, Student Services
San Bernardino Valley College
701 South Mount Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, California 92410
909.384.8992
jcabrale@sbccd.cc.ca.us
www.valleycollege.edu
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.  If there’s anything I can do to support your efforts please don’t hesitate to ask.
 
 
 


From: Wall, Patricia A. 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 11:04 AM
To: Lindsey, Carolyn M
Cc: Cabrales, Joe L; Ferri-Milligan, Paula
Subject: Embedded Librarian at Veteran's Resource Center, Fall 2013
 
Hi Carolyn-
 
Working weekly with the Veterans this past academic year has not only been rewarding for me
professionally as a librarian, but has successfully provided learning support to many of those who
are utilizing the Veteran’s Resource Center.
 
I would like to once again plan on  working in the Center this fall, on Wednesdays from 9:00 a.m.-
10:00 a.m., with your approval.
 
A new resource that has been  purchased by the Basic Skills Committee for this next year and that
I’m excited to share with the Veteran’s is Learning Express. This database offers:


·        ACCUPLACER Test Preparation;
·        GED practice tests and preparation;
·        interactive software tutorials;
·        resources to help with basic math, grammar and reading;
·        and they’ll be able to use the Occupation Exam and Test Preparation component to discover


instantly scored licensing, certification, and aptitude practice tests, online career
preparation, and vital information for a wide variety of occupations.


 
Additionally, the District has purchased a new online catalog called OCLC that enables students to
search one place for books, articles and eBooks! Isn’t amazing what is available at our fingertips!
 
I’m looking forward to sharing these resources and much more at the Veteran’s Resource Center this
coming semester!
 
Patti Wall
 
San BernardinoValley College
Department Chair, Library Technology Program and Academic Advancement
701 S. Mt. Vernon Ave.
San Bernardino CA  92410
909-384-8577
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